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The Pardeeville Presbyterian Church is a 35 x 56 foot structure built on a
knoll at the southwest corner of South Main Street (STH 22) and West

Chestnut Street (CTH "P") in the primarily residential village of Pardeeville.
The building faces Main Street to the east. In 1957, a small 20 x 35 foot
vestry of a complimentary style was added to the back of the church.

Located on the same half acre of land and directly to the south of the

church is the manse, constructed in 1955, and a garage. Neither of these

is included in the nomination.

The framebuilding displays the symmetry and stylistic influences of Greek
Revival simplicity. Each side of the low-pitched gable-roofed structure
has three tall, twelve-light, triple-sash windows. The main entrance is
marked by paired six-panelled doors and transom set between engaged piers
under a denticulated cornice. Tall, rectangular windows like those in the
sidewalls flank the entrance. An early picture of the church indicates
that the words "First Presbyterian Church" painted in the transom are a
recent addition, as is the date "1857" that is painted on the circular inset
in the pediment. 1In 1957, a basement entry protected by a plain, wooden
door at the bottom of a shallow stairwell was built into the front of the
building at the northeast corner. A wheelchair ramp was added along the
front of the building to the south of the entrance landing in 1978.

A copper-sheathed spire rises above the louvered belfry over the pediment.
The spire, constructed of heavy mortised and pegged timbers, was originally
covered with wood shingles and finished with a weathervane. The vane was
damaged nearly fifty years ago in a storm and replaced with the present
Greek cross.

Stepping inside the church, one finds a semi-circular vestibule graced by
two original lecterns-—one holding the memorial book and one the guest
book. Stairs at the north wall immediately to the right lead to the
basement. Two doors, one at either side of the vestibule, enter the nave.
The back wall of the nave contains a cartouche embellished semi-elliptical
niche between the entry doors. In 1956, more stringent fire regulations
required that the original side aisle pew design be changed to a center
aisle plan. At the same time, the pulpit rostrum was lowered and the
rostrum side stairs and railing were removed. In 1957, a small one-story
addition of a design in keeping with that of the original structure was
constructed at the rear of the church. Doorways on either side of the
pulpit rostrum lead to this vestry addition which houses two Sunday School
rooms and the pastor's study. At the back of the larger Sunday School
room are stairs to the basement that was dug under the main hall between
1908 and 1910. A large Sunday School/dining room takes up most of the
basement, which also includes a small Sunday School room, the kitchen,
restrooms, and the furnace room.

A new oak altar and new oak pews were installed in the nave in 1968, and
carpeting now covers the oak floors. Current renovation plans are limited
to remodeling the basement and updating the kitchen.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Pardeeville Presbyterian Church is an

example of Greek Revival

style church architecture as designed and built by local craftsmen, and
is a prominent visual landmark in this old central Wisconsin village.

The Pardeeville Presbyterian Church was constructed by local parishoners

between 1863 and 1865 at a cost of $2500.

Dedicated in 1864, seven years

after the congregation had organized, the building was copled from the

Welsh Congregational Church in nearby Cambria.2

This latter congrega-

tion disbanded at the turn of the century and the building no longer

stands.

The church building represents a style not common to Wisconsin reli-

gious structures., The symmetry, low-pitched roof, full pediment,

and hooded windows and doorway with pilasters together suggest.
influence of Greek Revival styling design elements more often seen in

Wisconsin houses of this period.
the south, its placement on a knoll set back from the street and

Located on the main road into town from

surrounded by lawn and trees enhances the temple effect of the building
and creates a visual impact upon the viewer.

Pardeeville was first settled in 1848, when an agent for Milwaukee
merchant John S. Pardee established a store on the south shore of what
The village was founded as a speculative saw
and gristmill site-—one of many such places founded by a variety of

is now called Park Lake.

persons during this time of phenomenal growth in Wisconsin.

The comple-

tion of the gristmill in 1856 and the arrival of the La Crosse and Milwaukee
Railroad (now the Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul, and Pacific) in early
1857 assured the existence and growth of the tiny community.

In January 1857, at about the same time that the railroad arrived in

town, the Presbyterian Church of Pardeeville was organized.
a Sunday School program was begun.

That spring
On December 29, 1858, a building

fund was started, and in one month its committee members collected $1130.
At that time four members of the congregation were appointed a committee

to decide the building plan.

Welsh Congregation Church in Cambria best suited their needs.
it was almost two years before they could acquire property on which to
build their church. In January, 1861, John Pardee, owner of the grist

1Church records, Pardeeville Presbyterian Church
2Butterfield, History of Columbia County.esseey Ps 717

They concluded that the design of the
However,
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8. Significance (continued)

mill and father of the Milwaukee merchant who had helped found the village,
deeded to the church trustees the half acre site where the church building
and manse now stand. The Civil War further slowed construction: it finally
began in 1863 and ended two years later. The building was dedicated on
March 30, 1864.

Despite the slight modifications that have occurred in the building, the
congregation has long recognized and attempted to retain the beauty and
simplicity of the original design. For example, in the late 1960s, in an
attempt to reduce maintenance costs, it was: thought best to side the build-
ing with aluminum siding. However, recognizing the potential historical
and architectural value of the church, the congregation consulted Dr. John
Kienitz, Professor of Art History at the University of Wisconsin, as to
any possible harm that might be caused. Following, Dr. Kienitz' advice
that the building is a "perfect example of . . . Greek classic revival,"
and that siding would substantially reduce its value, the congregation
painted the building.3

3Records, Pardeeville Presbyterian Church, July 6, 1969, pg. 80.
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